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_Gary, Aaron

From: Portz, Elisabeth

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Potts, Crystal

Subject: Amendment to AB 320 and SB 236
Hey Aaron,

Could you have the amendment we had drafted sent to both our office and the Marklein office for introduction?
The Marklein office would like to have it introduced in time for their executive session on Tuesday afternoon.

Thanks!
Liz

Elisabeth Portz

Clerk, Assembly Committee on Transportation
Office of Wisconsin State Representative Keith Ripp
42rd Assembly District

(608) 266-3404
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 3: after “licenses” insert “and temporary alcohol beverage
3 operator’s licenses”.
4 2. Page 2, line 4: after that line insert:
5 “SECTION 1g. 125.07 (3) (a) 12m. of the statutes is created to read:
6 125.07 (3) (a) 12m. An underage person who enters and remains on premises
7 covered by a temporary “Class B” license issued as provided in s. 125.51 (10) (b) if all
8 of the following apply:
9 a. The municipal governing body issuing the license, or an official or body
10 authorized by the municipal governing body, authorizes the licensee to permit
11 - underage persons to be on the licensed premises for the purpose of acting as

12 designated drivers.
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b. The licensee permits, on the licensed premises, unaccompanied underage
persons to be present only for the purpose of acting as designated drivers and the
licensee provides a means of identification, such as a wrist band, to identify these
underage persons as designated drivers.

c. The underage person is present on the licensed premises to act as a
designated driver and displays the means of identification specified in subd. 12m. b.

SECTION 1r. 125.17 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

125.17 (4) (b) No person may hold more than enelicense 2 licenses of this kind
per year.”.

3. Page 6, line 3: after that line insert:

“4. A municipal governing body or an official or body authorized by a municipal
governing body to issue temporary “Class B” licenses may, upon issuance of a
temporary “Class B” license as provided in subd. 1., authorize the licensee to permit
underage persons to be on the licensed premises for the purpose of acting as
designated drivers.

SECTION 6g. 125.68 (4) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

125.68 (4) (c) 1. Subject to subd: subds. 3. and 6. and s. 125.51 (3r) (a) 3., no

premises for which a “Class B” license or permit or a “Class C” license has been issued
may remain open between the hours of 2 a.m. and 6 a.m., except as otherwise
provided in this subdivision and subd. 4. On January 1 premises operating under
a “Class B” license or permit are not required to close. On Saturday and Sunday, no
premises may remain open between 2:30 a.m. and 6 a.m. except that, on the Sunday

that daylight saving time begins as specified in s. 175.095 (2), no premises may
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remain open between 3:30 a.m. and 6 a.m. This subdivision does not apply to a “Class
B” license issued to a winery under s. 125.51 (3) (am).

SECTION 6r. 125.68 (4) (c) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

125.68 (4) (c) 6. No person may serve wine after 9 p.m. on premises covered by

a temporary “Class B” license issued as provided in s. 125.51 (10) (b).”.

4. Page 6, line 7: delete the material beginning with “The” and ending with

“statutes.” on line 11.

5. Page 6, line 11: after that line insert:

“SECTION 8m. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after
publication, except as follows:

(1) SECTION 7 of this act takes effect on the first day of the 2nd month beginning

after publication.”.

(END)



